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TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley — Ames Police Department
DATE: February 4, 2013

SUBJECT: Cy’s Roost Class C Liquor and Outdoor Service Renewal — City Council Agenda
February 12, 2013

The Council agenda for February 12, 2013, includes a renewal application for a 12-month license
for a Class C Liquor and Outdoor Service for Cy’s Roost, 121 Welch Avenue. Cy’s had

received a 6-month renewal last time they were before you. Your approval for a 6-month license
followed a report from our department outlining ongoing problems related to overcrowding in
violation of the fire code and a large fight that occurred on Welch Avenue that involved several
employees from the bar.

Since that time our department has cited four minors for on premises and one citation for serving
alcohol to an intoxicated person was issued to an employee related to a compliance check. We
are satisfied that Cy’s is operating as we expect them to at this time. At the point that we have
problems prior to the license expiring, we will bring the matter to your attention. At this time,
the police department would recommend renewal of a 12-month license.
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